

David Gourley Elementary Community Council Agenda
Tuesday, Sept. 20, 2016 3:30 p.m.

Members present: Allesen Peck, Becki Monson, Paul Stoker, Kim Edwards, Brandon Jones, Shellie Averett, Maria Luisa McCauley

1). Community Council Elections: We have scheduled elections for SEP conference nights (Sept. 22, 23). Allesen reported there were 3 forms turned in from parents who want to participate on Community Council. Although we have 2 openings, Allesen proposed that we seat all 3 parents to increase our parent involvement. This would mean no elections would need to be held. Allesen would need to then add another staff member to serve as well. A motion was presented to seat all 3 parents as 1 year appointments. The council voted all in favor of this.

- We need to elect a chair and vice-chair for this year. There was a motion for Brandon to continue as chair. The council voted in favor. There was a motion for Kim to serve as the vice-chair. The council voted in favor.
- After looking at schedules, it was decided to move the council meetings to the third Thursday of the month, at 3:30 p.m., in the media center.
- However, because of fall break, October's meeting will be Oct. 13th.

2). Community Council Training: Allesen shared the information and booklets she got when she attended the training on Sept. 14th. She represented the school and shared that other members are invited to attend the other trainings if they would like.

3). Allesen shared information about Gourley's grade from the state. Gourley received a "C" grade this year. We showed 40-45% growth and we were the 4th highest performing Title1 school in the district. She commended the staff, students, and parents for their part in the growth. Good things are happening at Gourley and we are headed in the right direction.

4). Allesen will contact Don Adams concerning the drive thru and parking issue.

5). Brandon shared the date and time of the district community council meeting and encouraged members to attend. There is a lot of great information shared there. (Sept. 27, 2016, 6:30 -8:00 at the district offices)

6). Items for next meeting:

- Report on the old Land Trust Plan
- Share the new Land Trust Plan
- Capital outlay - pick-up and parking
- CC Training video